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MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Foreign Intelligence

VIA :

SUBJECT :

REFERENCE :

Projects Branch

Project AEROOT (Request for Extension of
Renewal Date)

Memorandum dated 28 February 1956 from Chief, SR/COP
to Chief, Fl

1. The referenced memorandum was a request for an extension of
the renewal date for Project AEROOT to 30 June 1956. It.is requested
that the renewal date of this project be further extended to cover the
period from 1 July through 30 September.

2. This request is made for the following reasons:

a. C::	 :=3 the Senior Project Case Officer, is
currently on TDY in Germany where he is interrogating
two alleged recent excapees from the Estonian SSR (both
of whom have previously resided in the United States).
These alleged escapees are suspected of having been sent
on a mission by the Soviet Intelligence Service. The
results of this information may contribute substantially
to theanalysis now being carried on by this Division
for the purposes outlined in Paragraph 1 b and c of the
referenced memorandum.

b. A definite date fort::	 :Dreturn to Headquarters
is still undetermined. Since he is the Senior Project
Case Officer, it is felt by this office that plans for
a complete revision of Project AEROOT, as referred to in
Paragraph 2 of the referenced memorandum, should be
deferred until his return.

• 3. It is estimated that funds needed for the.operation of Project
AEROOT during the period 1 July through 30 September will be approximately

• 3 Fo.e. 7"; srwz- yk-At /957.



APPROVED:

Chief, SR/Logistics

•

SR/2 Logistics Liaison Officer
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11 June 1956

MATERIEL AND FACILITIES REQUIREMENTS ANNEX

PROJECT AEROOT - Fl - EXTENSION

Logistics support is not required for Project . AEROOT as submitted

for extension for the period 1 July 1956 thru 30 September 1956,


